

CURRICULUM VITAE

Ammar Taha, MD

6689 Orchard Lake Road, Suite # 208
West Bloomfield, MI 48322

main: (469) 964- 2662

cell: (630)550-2478

email: drtaha@horizonmlc.com

Summary of Expertise

Ammar Taha, MD is double Board Certified in Diagnostic Radiology and Neuroradiology with 12 years of clinical experience in Radiology. Dr. Taha is Assistant Professor of Radiology at the University of Missouri (MU) where he has taught dozens of residents and fellows about General Radiology topics such as reading imaging studies and image -guided procedures. He is a career long educator and patient advocate in the field of Radiology. He works as a Neuroradiologist at MU, which means that he reviews films and diagnoses brain and spine disorders. He also works in the field of teleradiology where he reviews films remotely from hospitals and imaging centers around the country.

Dr. Taha is an experienced researcher and writer with multiple peer reviewed publications. He serves as a radiology expert at multidisciplinary conferences in collaboration with Neurology, Neurosurgery and ENT colleagues at MU.

Academic Appointments

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI Assistant Professor of Radiology	2015 - PRESENT
--	----------------

Employment

ARGUS RADIOLOGY CONSULTANTS, LLC (ACQUIRED BY REAL RADIOLOGY) Teleradiologist	2017 - PRESENT
--	----------------

DRS HARRIS, BIRKILL, WANG, SONGE AND ASSOCIATES, PC, DEARBORN MI Radiologist	2017 - PRESENT
---	----------------

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI, COLUMBIA MO Attending Radiologist	2015 - PRESENT
--	----------------

Post-Doctoral Training

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA SOM, CHARLOTTESVILLE VA	2014 - 2015
--	-------------

February 3, 2021

This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained.

Curriculum Vitae- Ammar Taha, MD

Page 1 of 5

Clinical Fellow in Neuroradiology

INDIANA UNIVERSITY SOM, INDIANAPOLIS IN 2013 - 2014
Clinical Fellow in Head and Neck Imaging

INDIANA UNIVERSITY SOM, INDIANAPOLIS IN 2012 - 2013
Clinical Fellow in Advanced Neuroradiology

INDIANA UNIVERSITY SOM, INDIANAPOLIS IN 2011 - 2012
Clinical Fellow in Neuroradiology

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS, GALVESTON TX 2010 - 2011
Clinical Fellow in Vascular & Interventional Radiology

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN, DALLAS TX 2009 - 2010
Clinical Fellow in Vascular & Interventional Radiology

DAMASCUS UNIVERSITY SOM, DAMASCUS SYRIA 2007 - 2009
Clinical Research Assistant

DAMASCUS UNIVERSITY SOM, DAMASCUS SYRIA 2003 - 2007
Resident in Diagnostic Radiology

DAMASCUS UNIVERSITY SOM, DAMASCUS SYRIA 2002 - 2003
Internship – Transitional Year

Education

DAMASCUS UNIVERSITY SOM, DAMASCUS SYRIA 1997 - 2003
Doctor of Medicine (MD)

Professional Societies

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF RADIOLOGY 2010 - PRESENT
MICHIGAN RADIOLOGICAL SOCIETY 2018 - PRESENT

Certifications

AMERICAN BOARD OF RADIOLOGY 2015
Diagnostic Radiology

AMERICAN BOARD OF RADIOLOGY 2017

February 3, 2021

This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained.

CAQ in Neuroradiology

Licenses:

AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, IA, IL, IN, KS, KY, MA, MI, MO, NC, ND, NE, NM, NV, NY, OH, OK, OR, SC, SD, TX, UT, VA, WA, WI and WY.

Grants and Awards

RADIOLOGIST CONSULTANT: ROCHE PLATFORM FOR INTEGRATING DATA (RAPID)	2016-2017
RESIDENTS' ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF DEDICATION FACULTY AWARD	2017
CLINICAL SERVICE AWARD	2017

Teaching

Medical Students

PRECEPTOR FOR DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGY CLERKSHIP

Residents and fellows:

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI, COLUMBIA MO

Presentations

1. RADIOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA (RSNA) 2020
A. Nada, MD, Ph.D; C. Leiva-Salinas, MD, Ph.D; H. Ahsan, MD; A. Taha, MD; J. Cousins, Ph.D, MD; E. Mahdi, MD.
A Pictorial Review of Radiological Evaluation of Non-traumatic Jaw Lesions: Practical Diagnostic Approach
2. RADIOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA (RSNA) 2020
A. Nada, MD, Ph.D; C. Leiva-Salinas, MD, Ph.D; H. Ahsan, MD; E. Mahdi, MD; A. Taha, MD; J. Cousins, Ph.D, MD. Feasibility of 4D CT for Preoperative Localization of Parathyroid Adenoma-Hyperplasia in Case of Hyperparathyroidism with Equivocal Ultrasound-Nuclear Medicine Findings
3. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HEAD & NECK RADIOLOGY (ASHNR) CONFERENCE 2017
"An Institutional and Literature Review of Findings Differentiating Post-Treatment Changes from Recurrent Head and Neck Tumors". ID: 328827
4. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SPINE RADIOLOGY (ASSR), Oral Presentation Miami, FL 2014
"Atypical Teratoid/Rhabdoid Tumor of Lumbosacral Spine: Uncommon Tumor at Unusual Location"
5. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SPINE RADIOLOGY (ASSR), Electronic Presentation Miami, FL 2014
"Non-Neoplastic, Non-Traumatic Pathologies of the Cervical Spine: What Needs to be Known In Order to Avoid Erroneous Diagnosis". ID: 30737

February 3, 2021

This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained.

Curriculum Vitae- Ammar Taha, MD

Page 3 of 5

6. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SPINE RADIOLOGY (ASSR), Oral Presentation Miami, FL 2014
 “Spinal Cord Vasculature: Anatomy and Current Imaging Techniques”. ID: 30624
7. RADIOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA (RSNA), Electronic Presentation Chicago, IL 2013
 “Pipeline Embolization: Tips, Tricks, and Pitfalls”
8. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SPINE RADIOLOGY (ASSR), Electronic Presentation Scottsdale, AZ 2013
 “Spinal Dural Arteriovenous Fistulas: How Can I Prevent Irreversible Myelopathy”. ID: 13413
9. RADIOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA (RSNA), Oral Presentation Chicago, IL 2013
 “Grading of Supratentorial Tumors in the First Year of Life with ADC Ratios”

Posters

1. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HEAD & NECK RADIOLOGY (ASHNR) CONFERENCE, Milwaukee WI 2013
 “Neurovascular Compression of Cranial Nerves V Through IX: Examples and Mimics”.
 Submission ID: 24611
2. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HEAD & NECK RADIOLOGY (ASHNR) CONFERENCE, Milwaukee WI 2013
 “Head and Neck Lamella: What to Know and When It’s Important”. Submission ID: 24614

Peer Reviewed Publications

1. Travis W Smoot, **A Taha**, Nicholas Tarlov and Blake Riebe: Eagle syndrome: A case report of stylocarotid syndrome with internal carotid artery dissection. *Interventional Neuroradiology* DOI: 10.1177/1591019917706050. May 22, 2017
2. Kralik SF, **Taha A**, Seltman T, Kamer AP, Ho CY: Diffusion Imaging for Tumor Grading of Supratentorial Brain Tumors in the First Year of Life. *AJNR* November 7, 2013. 10.3174/ajnr.A3757
3. **Taha A**, Walsh E, Wright A K, Awwad E E, Ahmad I, Tejada J, Supakul N. Safety and Feasibility of a Novel Vascular Closure Device in Neurointerventional Procedures. *Interventional Neuroradiology Journal*. 19: 353-358, 2013.
4. I Ahmad, S Kralik, C.Y. Ho, **A Taha**, A C Douglas: Cortical Laminar Necrosis and CT Negative Hemorrhage in Posterior Reversible Encephalopathy Syndrome. A Case Report. *The Neuroradiology Journal* 25: 623-627, 2012
5. **Taha A**, Hussain J: Diagnostic Value of Ultrasonography in Evaluating Blunt Abdominal Trauma. *Damascus University Journal of Radiology* 2008; 963:33

February 3, 2021

This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained.

6. **Taha A**, Hwaijeh S: Gynecological Tumors. Statistical Analysis at Damascus University Hospital, Damascus University Journal of Gynecology 2003; 563:21

Expert Not Retained

February 3, 2021

This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained.

Curriculum Vitae- Ammar Taha, MD

Page 5 of 5